Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 9:14 AM

To: '‘ERIC WOO JUN KIAT'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020445 Request for Survey - Your Ref: SIN 7535K / Our

Ref: SGH 2857G (Date of Accident: 01.03.2018)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT [mailto:ericwoo@lonpac.com]

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 9:05 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020445 Request for Survey - Your Ref: SIN 7535K / Our Ref: SGH 2857G (Date of
Accident: 01.03.2018)

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,
Please refer to email below.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT

Sent: Friday, 2 March, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Jenny Lim

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020445 Request for Survey - Your Ref: SIN 7535K / Our Ref: SGH 2857G (Date of
Accident: 01.03.2018)

Dear Jenny,
Please note that we will appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey SGH2857G.

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,



FYA.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Sent: Friday, 2 March, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Jenny Lim

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Request for Survey - Your Ref: SIN 7535K / Our Ref: SGH 2857G (Date of Accident: 01.03.2018)

Dear Jenny,
I shall get my colleague, Eric to arrange.

For future surveys ,please forward your requests to mt claim@Ilonpac.com

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Jenny Lim [mailto:jenny.lim@Ilaihuat.com.sq]

Sent: Friday, 2 March, 2018 4:04 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: Request for Survey - Your Ref: SJN 7535K / Our Ref: SGH 2857G (Date of Accident: 01.03.2018)

Dear Sir

We refer to the above matter.

Please can you arrange for survey of our client’s vehicle no. SGH 2857G on Monday (05.03.2018)?
Supporting documents are enclose for your reference.

Thank you.

Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

for LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03
Sin Ming Autocity



Singapore 575722
Tel: 64538110
Fax: 64596267



